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9 November, 2006 - W0211-01

re: Notice of a decision on a waste licence application, in accordance with Article 34 of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to AVR-
Environmental Solutions Limited in respect of a facility at Foxhole, Youghal, Co Cork. Please
find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The licensable activities shall not commence until all specified infrastructure as required by the
licence is in place and verified by the Agency. To that end, the licensee shall hotify the Agency
once the relevant infrastructure is in place so that a site visit may arranged to verify same.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0211-01, in any future communication in
respect of same and include an original and three copies of all items in the correspondence.

You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Office of Environmental
Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, Inniscarra, County Cork, tel (021) 487 5540,
who will discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.

European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List is a consolidated document designed.
to ease the task of classifying waste and hazardous waste and understanding the legislation
associated with the classification of waste and hazardous waste. It may be used in classifying

all wastes and hazardous wastes. It is available to download from the Agency’s website at:-

http://www.epa.ie/NewsCentre/ReportsPublications/HazardousWaste/FileUpload,383,en.pdf

Yours sincerely,

oo farey

fNoeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.

c.c. Mr Denis O'Sullivan, Project Manager, SWS Natural Resources Ltd, Shinagh House,
Bandon, Co Cork


http://www.epa

